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From: Bulletin <bulletin@salk.edu>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 3:42 PM
To: 'salk-bulletin@salk.edu'
Subject: Salk Bulletin, August 14, 2017 - August 21, 2017

 

 
  

Salk Bulletin 
 

Monday, August 14, 2017 

 
 
No Seminar Listings At This Time 
 
 

Tuesday, August 15, 2017 

 
 
No Seminar Listings At This Time 
 
 

Wednesday, August 16, 2017 

 
 

No Seminar Listings At This Time 
 
 

Thursday, August 17, 2017 
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Thursday, August 17, 2017 
9:30 am 
“Membrane Lipids and T-cell Immunity”    
Chenqi Xu, Ph.D., Assistant Director, Institute of Biochemistry and Cell Biology, 
Chinese Academy of Sciences; Deputy Director, National Center for Protein Science, 
Shanghai, China 
Program in Immunology Seminar 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO 
1205 Natural Sciences Building 
 
 
Thursday, August 17, 2017 
11:30 am 
“Building the Mammalian Embryo” 
Magdalena Zernicka-Goetz, University of Cambridge, UK 
SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES 
East Building, Trustees’ Room 
Host: Inder Verma and Joanne Chory 
 

 

Friday, August 18, 2017 

 
 

No Seminar Listings At This Time 
 
 

Monday, August 21, 2017 

 
 

No Seminar Listings At This Time 
 

 

Salk Bulletin Extra 

 
 
Friday and Saturday, September 8 - 9, 2017 



3

8:00 am - 4:30 pm 
Technology Licensing Workshop (In Class) 
UC San Diego Extension (Course number: Law 80004) 

Host: UC San Diego Extension 
Register: https://extension.ucsd.edu/courses-and-programs/mcle-technology-
licensing-workshop 

Contact: Julia Dunlap, unexlaw@ucsd.edu 

 
 
Thursday, September 14, 2017  
4:00 – 5:00 pm 
“GLI Transcription Factors in Drug-Resistant Basal Cell Carcinoma” 
Scott X. Atwood, Ph.D., Assistant Professor, Developmental and Cell Biology, Chao 
Family Comprehensive Cancer Center, University of California, Irvine  
“The Role of ECRG4 in Modulating Cutaneous Wound Healing”  
Robert A. Dorschner, M.D., FAAD, Assistant Professor; KL2 Award Recipient, UC San 
Diego, Department of Dermatology, VA San Diego Division of Dermatology 
SCaBS (San Diego Cutaneous Biologists) 
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO 
Altman Clinical Translational Research Institute (ACTRI), Auditorium 1W-210 
Sponsorship: UC San Diego Department of Dermatology 
Contact: Darlene Garvais, dgarvais@ucsd.edu, 858-822-6118 
  
 

Friday, September 22, 2017 
9:00 am - 6:00 pm 
Alternative Muscle Club 5th Annual Meeting 
SANFORD CONSORTIUM FOR REGENERATIVE MEDICINE 
Registration (FREE) and Meeting Info: http://amcsd.ucsd.edu/ 
Abstract submission now open, closes August 31, 2017 
 
 
Friday, September 29, 2017 
1:00 pm - 5:30 pm  
Cellular and Molecular Explorations of Anthropogeny 
Registration and Program 
Information:  https://carta.anthropogeny.org/events/cellular-and-molecular-
explorations-anthropogeny 
SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES 
Conrad T. Prebys Auditorium 
 

 
Tuesday, October 10, 2017 
9:00 am – 5:00 pm 
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SBP’s 38th Annual Symposium: Frontiers In Single Cell Biology 
HILTON TORREY PINES 
Register: www.sbpdiscovery.org/annualsymposium     
Hosts: Peter Adams, Ph.D. and Sumit Chanda, Ph.D. 
Contact: Wendy Lyon, 858-646-3100 ext. 5131 or wlyon@sbpdiscovery.org 
 
 

Monday and Tuesday, October 16-17, 2017  
Neutrophil Symposium  
LA JOLLA INSTITUTE FOR ALLERGY AND IMMUNOLOGY 
Ishizaka Seminar Room  
Please register at: 
http://events.liai.org/meetings/neutrophil/registration/reg_master.cfm 
Program: http://events.liai.org/meetings/neutrophil/index.html    
Contact: Daisy Varbanova, 858 752-6655, daisy@lji.org    
 
 
  

Tuesday, October 17, 2017 
8:30 am – 5:30 pm 
DNC Neuroscience Symposium 2017 
THE SCRIPPS RESEARCH INSTITUTE 
Dorris Neuroscience Center Auditorium 
Hosts: Ardem Patapoutian and Lisa Stowers 
Contact: Angela Glenn Hosac, aglenn@scripps.edu, 858-784-9856 
Event is free, but registration is required. Please register 
here: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/dnc-neuroscience-symposium-2017-tickets-
35799168276  
 
 

The Salk Bulletin is brought to you by Salk Events. Please send all questions and submissions to Inger 
Johnson, at Bulletin@salk.edu  
 


